MEMORANDUM

Austin Police Department

Region II Patrol
TO: Christopher Judd, Officer
FROM: Lee Rogers, Commander

DATE: April 15,2019
SUBJECT: Written Reprimand 1A Case 2019-0125

This memorandum is in reference to an incident which occurred on or about January 16, 2019,
and your conduct at that time. Specifically I am referring to your involvement in an incident in
which you took custody of an arrested person’s necklace, but it was lost prior to the arresting
officer arriving at the jail.

Your actions violated APD Policy 618.4 — Evidence Processing and Submission, which states:

Employees will process and submit all property taken into their custody as
expeditiously as possible while following established guidelines.

You are hereby reminded that compliance with the Department’s rules and regulations are a
condition of your continued employment as a police officer. Failure to comply with this policy in
the future may resuit in more severe disciplinary action against you, up to, and including an
indefinite suspension.

I hereby acknowledge receipt of the foregoing Written Reprimand:
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Signature of Officer Receiving Reprimand Date/ Time
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cc: Employee
Employee's Supervisor
Internal Affairs
APD Human Resources
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